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January 22, 2019

Michelle Jones

Wisconsin Dept of Public Instruction
125 S Webster St

PO Box 7841

Madison, WI 53707-7841

Re: Data Errata

This letter is to correct the total count in grades 08 and 09 reported on the 1207-I Private School Report (2018-
19 Enroliments-Elementary and Secondary-as of 3" Friday in September Report) for Nature’s Classroom
Institute and Montessori School.

The count reported for grade 08 was 2 and the count reported for 09 was 1. The counts should have been
reported, grade 08 as 1 and grade 09 as 2.

Please accept this letter as notification to correct this error and thank you for your assistance with this matter.
Sincerely,

G

Geoffrey E. Bishop, Director
Nature's Classroom Institute and Montessori School
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